From: Ann Thurrell <annthurrell@o02.co.uk>

To: adrian smith APC <penlock@btinternet.com>
Cc: Mary Green APC <mail@marygreen.plus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2012, 22:21

Subject: Fw: Last WI Meeting

Adrian
The meeting of Hopwood WI 3™ May 2012 you gave a Neighbourhood plan presentation to........

Here is the list of members that attended May's meeting.

Valerie Adams
Barbara Benson
Jeanne Bovett
Wendy Brooke
Betty Bushell
Vivian Butler
Janet Byrne
June Edwards
Helen Gold
Anne Hudson
Pauline Kent
Val Kilgour
Peggy Michell
Hilda Pemberton
Pat Robinson
Pam Thorogood
Ann Thurrell
Margaret Vaughan
Ann Shingles
Undine Walker

Tom Thurrell

Adrian Smith , chairman of the steering group gave this presentation after the ladies main
meeting had taken place.

This presentation was given to the members of the Hopwood WI at Hopwood Village Hall.
The Neighbourhood Plan was explained to the ladies and this followed an informative
guestion and answer session afterwards.

It was explained that questionnaire and surveys would be following throughout the parish
during the year and that they would be receiving these at various events that were being
planned .All seemed very keen to express their views and thought this was a very
worthwhile process for the good of all in the Parish.

Members particularly hoped that the character of the Parish would not be overwhelmed by
new housing developments and that the existing facilities and amenities would be able to
cope with an increase in population, especially in relation to the school and medical
practice.

The meeting finished at 10pm.



